

From: [Sinclair, Cheryl \(P.G.\)](#)
To: ["Greg Martin"](#)
Cc: [PSU Roux](#); [Sinclair, Cheryl \(P.G.\)](#)
Bcc: [Farmerie, Randy](#)
Subject: RE: [External] RIWP Submission Extension Request for the Benner Township PFAS Investigation Area
Date: Thursday, October 9, 2025 8:22:00 AM
Attachments: [image007.png](#)
[image008.png](#)
[image009.png](#)
[image010.png](#)
[image011.png](#)
[image001.png](#)

Good morning, Greg –

DEP is in agreement with extending the scheduled submission of the Remedial Investigation Work Plan for the Benner Township PFAS investigation from October 22 to November 26, 2025.

We look forward to working with Roux and PSU toward resolution of this investigation.

Sincerely,
Cheryl

Cheryl Sinclair, P.G. (she/her) | Environmental Group Manager
Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Environmental Cleanup and Brownfields
Northcentral Regional Office
208 W. Third Street, Suite 101 | Williamsport, PA 17701
Phone: 570.327.3418 | Mobile: 272-215-6512 | Fax: 570.327.3420
www.dep.pa.gov



Please consider the environment before printing this email and any attachments

GO FURTHER, *FASTER* with DEP.

Click [here](#) for **DEP's ePermitting system** as well as our **Public Upload and Electronic Payment Portal**.

From: Greg Martin <gmartin@rouxinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 8, 2025 3:32 PM
To: Sinclair, Cheryl (P.G.) <csinclair@pa.gov>
Cc: PSU Roux <PSUROUX@rouxinc.com>
Subject: [External] RIWP Submission Extension Request for the Benner Township PFAS Investigation Area

ATTENTION: *This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the [Report Phishing button in Outlook](#).*

Hi Cheryl, per our discussion last week I am requesting a 5 week extension from October 22 to

November 26 for submission of the RIWP.

This extension request is not expected to have any meaningful delay in execution of the SOW to be included in the RIWP because that field work is anticipated to begin in Q2 2026. A detailed schedule will be included in the RIWP itself (with no anticipated delay associated with this extension).

Additionally, as also discussed, to ensure forward progress is maintained and/or that PADEP has an opportunity to comment in a timely manner, we offer the following:

- Access agreements have been circulated to representatives (owners or counsel) for the 39 properties with POETs (we will update you on access status near the end of the month).
- We will submit a POET Workplan to DEP on or before 10/22. We have a POET sampling event planned for mid-November.
- We submit a draft PIP earlier today – for initial comment/reaction from DEP. We look forward to receipt of comments and will plan to circulate a final version of the PIP after addressing comments.

We look forward to working with you and the PADEP on this important matter.

Please send acknowledgement of mutual agreement to the revised RIWP due date.

Thank you, Greg

Gregory D. Martin, P.G. – PA, LSRP – NJ

Principal Hydrogeologist/Executive Vice President

402 Heron Drive, Logan Twp, NJ 08085

Main: 856-423-8800 | Mobile: 856-693-4428

Email: gmartin@rouxinc.com | Website: www.rouxinc.com



P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

NOTICE: This electronic communication, including any authorized attachments, contains information that may be legally privileged, protected, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure or certain types of use under applicable law. This information is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any review, use, disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited. You are further advised that review by an individual other than the intended recipient(s) shall not constitute a waiver of any attorney-client privilege which may apply to this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, permanently delete this e-mail and any

attachments from all computers on which they may be stored and destroy any print-outs of this email and any attachments.